LS7540 Released Document No. 40

Abe Williamson

From: andrew.castrigue@australian-democrats.org.au

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 1:12 PM

To: FAD

Subject: Party Registration Australian Democrats

Attachments: Australian_Democrats_Constitution 2018-11-07.pdf; AEC-LIST Australian

Democrats.xlsx; Australian Democrats Logo.pdf

Categories: FAD Correspondence

Dear Sir or Madam,
| am advising of our application for Party Registration.

$500- has now been transferred to BSB 092-009, account #113597 for payment of application fee.
With reference 'Australian Democrats'

Please find attached,
Constitution of the Australian Democrats Membership list containing details for 550 members Logo for ballot
papers.

Other documents are posted and will arrive early next week.

Thank you

Andrew Castrique
National Secretary
Australian Democrats
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted:

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (BillingrAccount details) redacted.
Business information (internal operations) redacted.

Legal Professionalhl€ommunication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant'material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





